
 

 
Summons to Attend 

 

Full Council 

 

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent 
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting 
the Mayor will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. 
The images and sound recording may be used for training purposes 
within the Council.  
 
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However by 
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you 
are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 
images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training 
purposes. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Principal 
Support Officer (Committee Clerk) at the meeting. 

 
 
To: The Mayor and Councillors of Haringey Council. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
A meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Haringey will be held at the Panorama 
Room,  Alexandra Palace, Palace Way, Wood Green, N22 7AY on MONDAY, 16TH MAY, 
2016 at 7.30 pm HRS, to transact the following business: 
 
AGENDA 
 
 

 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS    

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the 
meeting using any communication method.   
 
Although we ask members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting 
not to include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by 
others attending the meeting.   
 
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking 
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  



 

2 

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to 
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting 
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual, or may 
lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 
 

2. TO ELECT THE MAYOR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR 2016/17    
 
The Local Government Act 1972 provides as follows with regard to election of Mayor: 
 

Schedule 2, paragraphs 2(1) and 13(3) – The Mayor shall be elected annually 
by the Council from among the Councillors. 

 
Schedule 2, paragraph 3(1) – The election of the Mayor shall be the first 
business transacted at the Annual Meeting of the Council. 

 
Schedule 2, paragraph 3(3) – In the case of an equality of votes, the person 
presiding at the meeting shall give a casting vote in addition to any other vote 
he/she may have. 

 
3. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    

 
4. TO ASK THE MAYOR TO CONSIDER THE ADMISSION OF ANY LATE ITEMS OF 

BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100B OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACT 1972    
 
 

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who 
attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 

 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending notification 
must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined 
at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 



 

3 

6. TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
THE COUNCIL HELD ON 17 MARCH 2016  (PAGES 1 - 14)  
 
 

7. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY 
MAYOR    
 
The Local Government Act 1972 provides as follows with regard to the appointment of 
Deputy Mayor:- 

 
Schedule 2, paragraph 5(1) – The Mayor may appoint a Councillor of the 
Borough to be Deputy Mayor, and the person so appointed shall, unless he/she 
resigns or becomes disqualified, hold office until a newly elected Mayor 
becomes entitled to act as Mayor (whether or not he/she continues until that 
time to be a Councillor). 
 
Schedule 2, paragraph 5(2) – The appointment of a Deputy Mayor shall be 
signified to the Council in writing and be recorded in the minutes of the Council. 

 
8. TO PASS A VOTE OF THANKS TO THE RETIRING MAYOR AND MAYOR'S 

CONSORTS, AND THE RETIRING DEPUTY MAYOR AND DEPUTY MAYOR'S 
CONSORTS    
 

9. TO RECEIVE SUCH COMMUNICATIONS AS THE MAYOR MAY LAY BEFORE THE 
COUNCIL    
 

10. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, NOTING THE 
APPOINTMENTS MADE BY THE POLITICAL GROUPS, AND TO TAKE SUCH 
ACTION AS MAY BE APPROPRIATE - TO FOLLOW    
 

11. TO AGREE THE APPOINTMENTS PROCEDURE AND TO APPOINT COMMITTEES, 
SUB-COMMITTEES AND OTHER BODIES FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016/17 
INCLUDING THE SELECTION OF THE CHAIRS AND VICE CHAIRS - TO FOLLOW    
 

12. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE    
 

13. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE, AND MONITORING OFFICER    
 
 

14. TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM THE FOLLOWING BODIES  (PAGES 15 - 22)  
 
a) Overview and Scrutiny Committee – Future arrangements and updated terms of 

reference of the North Central London Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
15. TO MAKE APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES - TO FOLLOW    

 



 

4 

16. TO RECEIVE A STATEMENT OF COUNCILLORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS 
OF THE COUNCIL, COMMITTEES AND SUB-COMMITTEES IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES  (PAGES 23 - 26)  
 

17. TO NOTE THE END OF MUNICIPAL YEAR FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR 2015/16 
- TO FOLLOW    
 

 
 
Nick Walkley 
Chief Executive  
River Park House 
225 High Road 
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Friday, 6 May 2016 
 

 

 
 
 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL HELD ON 
Thursday, 17th March, 2016. 
 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillors: Charles Adje, Peray Ahmet, Kaushika Amin, Jason Arthur, 
David Beacham, Patrick Berryman, John Bevan, Barbara Blake, 
Mark Blake, Clare Bull, Gideon Bull, Vincent Carroll, Clive Carter, 
Pippa Connor, Ali Demirci, Isidoros Diakides, Natan Doron, Tim Gallagher, 
Joe Goldberg, Eddie Griffith, Makbule Gunes, Bob Hare, Kirsten Hearn, 
Emine Ibrahim, Adam Jogee, Claire Kober, Toni Mallett, Jennifer Mann 
(Mayor), Stephen Mann, Liz McShane, Peter Mitchell, Liz Morris, 
Peter Morton, Felicia Opoku, Ali Gul Ozbek, James Patterson, 
Sheila Peacock, Lorna Reith, Reg Rice, James Ryan, Raj Sahota, 
Anne Stennett, Bernice Vanier, Ann Waters, Elin Weston and 
Charles Wright 
 
149. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 
The Mayor referred to the details as shown on the summons in relation to filming at 
meetings. 
 

150. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from councillors: 
 
Adamou 
Ayisi 
Basu  
Christophides 
Ejiofor 
Elliott 
Engert 
McNamara 
Newton 
Ross 
Strickland 
 
Apologies for lateness were also received from Councillors Adje, and Berryman. 
 

151. TO ASK THE MAYOR TO CONSIDER THE ADMISSION OF ANY LATE ITEMS OF 
BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100B OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACT 1972  
 
The Chief Executive advised that there was one late item of business, which could not 
be available earlier, and which will need to be dealt with at this meeting.  This was in 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

relation to Item 12 – Questions and Written Answers. It was noted that notice of 
questions is not requested until 8 clear days before the meeting, following which the 
matters raised have to be researched and replies prepared to be given at the meeting. 
 

152. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Lorna Reith declared a personal interest by virtue of her membership of the 
local Tottenham and Wood Green Friends of the Earth branch and her partner was   
also presenting the petition at item 9. 
 

153. TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
THE COUNCIL HELD ON 22 FEBRUARY 2016  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the full Council meeting held on the 22nd February 2016 be 
approved as a correct record of the meeting. 
 

154. TO RECEIVE SUCH COMMUNICATIONS AS THE MAYOR MAY LAY BEFORE 
THE COUNCIL  
 
The Mayor reported to full Council the events and functions that she had attended and 
participated in, representing the borough, since the last council meeting. The Mayor 
also highlighted some forthcoming events that she would be attending as well as 
preparations for the Queen’s 90th birthday celebrations. 

NOTED: 

On the 7th March the Mayor had visited Greenwich Observatory as a guest of the 

Mayor of Greenwich. 

 

On Thursday 10th March the Mayor had attended and spoke at a reception, marking 

the end of the month of celebrations of Chinese New Year at the Ming-Ai (London) 

Institute in Bounds Green. 

 

On Saturday 12th March the Mayor had attended the Mayor of Enfield’s charity ball at 

Forty Hall. 

 

On Monday 14th March the borough celebrated Commonwealth Day by raising the 

Flag outside the Civic centre and the theme for 2016 is 'An Inclusive Commonwealth'. 

 

On Wednesday 16th March the Mayor entertained London Mayors and their guests at 

a showcasing tour of Alexandra Palace and attended a gala celebration of the 

Commonwealth Africa Summit. 

 

On Friday 18th March the Mayor would be attending and speaking at an assembly at 

Gladesmore Community School to mark International Women’s Day. 

Page 2



 

 

On Sunday 20th March the Mayor was due to be presented with a cheque for her 

nominated special fund, All People All Places at Tottenham Hotspur Football Club. 

 

The 90th birthday of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth ll on Thursday 21st April would be 

celebrated with an event and beacon lighting at Alexandra Palace Park. 

 

Haringey residents have been backing ‘Clean for the Queen’. Last week pupils from 

Noel Park Primary School and residents from The Sandlings estate organised a 

litterpick their local area with Veolia. Eleven children, two teachers and seven 

residents picked up waste and recycling found on the ground - ten bags were filled 

with general rubbish, while four were filled with materials that could be recycled. 

 

The meeting noted that the Mayor’s Civic Service will take place on Sunday 15th May 

at 3pm at St Paul the Apostle Church Bradley Road Wood Green.  

 
155. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

 
The Chief Executive sought approval of Full Council to the Calendar of meetings for 
the Municipal Year 2016/17. 
 
The Chief Whip moved and it was: 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the schedule of meetings for the 2016/17 Municipal Year be agreed.  
 

156. TO RECEIVE THE REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE & MONITORING OFFICER  
 
There were no matters for the Assistant Director for Corporate Governance to report. 
 

157. TO CONSIDER REQUESTS TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS AND/OR PETITIONS 
AND, IF APPROVED, TO RECEIVE THEM  
 
The Chief Executive explained that a petition had been put forward which required 
debate by full Council as it exceeded 2200 signatures. 
 
The petition had been submitted by Mr Quentin Given, on behalf of Friends of the 
Earth, and called on the council to divest its own financial holdings and those of its 
pension fund from any business which is involved in the exploration or production of 
coal or tar sands within two years; and immediately to freeze any new investment in 
fossil fuel companies.  Mr Given was accompanied by Tim Root, Joyce Rosser, 
Stanley Knill, Cara Jenkinson. 
 

Page 3



 

Mr Given was invited by the Mayor to address the meeting and he began his 
presentation by congratulating the Council’s Pension’s Committee for agreeing to 
reduce its equity exposure to fossil fuel business. 
 
Mr Given put forward some further requests to the council: 

 Commitment to taking forward a timetable to divesting the remaining two thirds 
of equity exposure to Fossil Fuels. 

 Moving to investment in renewable energy at an increased pace. 

 Making use of existing financial relationships with banks to influence them to  
move away from fossil fuel investment.    

 Continuing to lead and set a good example of the borough’s wider focus on 
green issues and using its local and regional networks to encourage further 
ethical investment. 

 Considering the financial and fiduciary reasons for divesting in the coal market 
and investing in green products which were predicted to have an increased 
demand in the future, thereby having both a positive financial and moral impact. 

 
Comments from Councillors : 
 

 CBI[Confederation of Business Industry] calling on government to do more to 
take forward greener investment.  

 Already meeting this moral and ethical challenge as an authority and making 
progress on greener investment. 

 Changing influence of the agricultural industry on the green agenda with now  
more wider acceptance of the need to tackle global warming and climate 
change due to the impact this has on food chain and economies, meaning a 
change in investment priorities. 

 The weight the council carries as a Member of the Local Pension Fund Forum  
and can put forward issues to pension investors and have a role in monitoring 
the outcomes of these meetings. 

 Overall fiduciary interest to also consider greener investments, first authority to 
invest in low carbon index fund.  

 
Cllr Claire Bull, Chair of the Pensions Committee, responded to the petition and 
acknowledged the environmental challenges facing the borough and the wider world. 
The council was already taking the first steps in reducing the Pension Fund exposure 
to fossil fuels. It was hoped that other boroughs would follow the council’s example to 
have more combined impact to create a sustainable future, investing in renewable 
energy and delivering jobs in a growing industry. The Chair of the Pensions 
Committee welcomed the petition and the attention it gave to ethical investment. The 
Pensions Committee had agreed to invest low carbon management fund and would 
monitor this annually. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
To  note the petition. 
 
 

Page 4



 

158. HARINGEY DEBATE - TACKLING HOMELESSNESS IN HARINGEY; IDENTIFYING 
CHALLENGES AND PRACTICAL SOLUTIONS.  
 
The Mayor opened the debate on Homelessness. This was a subject of growing 
concern with increasing numbers of single people and families becoming homeless 
and there being a visible increase in the number of rough sleepers. ‘All People’ all 
Places, the main local recipient of funds from the Mayors charity were focused on 
supporting people who became homeless and have no accommodation. Therefore, it 
was fitting for the final council debate meeting to consider this key issue. 
 
The Mayor hoped the debate would allow a sharing of experiences and allow the 
council to develop solutions in this context. The Mayor had invited two external guests 
to share their local and daily working knowledge of homelessness and to ‘set the 
scene’ for the debate. 

The Mayor introduced Matthew Downie of Crisis who opened the debate by providing 
a presentation on homelessness. He highlighted the current trends and policy 
implications including: the causes, consequences, and the scale of homelessness. 
The presentation also provided information on the number of applications for housing 
as a result of homelessness, with information on the numbers of: acceptances for 
housing, where homelessness had been prevented and relief cases. Mr Downie 
presented the impact of national policy and provided some suggestions of what the 
council could still do in this context.  

The Mayor invited the second speaker, Mr Michael Baker, Chair of the Board of 
YMCA North London. Mr Baker focused on YMCA North London's work with young 
people that it came into contact with on a daily basis. This was aimed at creating a 
supportive and energising environment which was open to all, where young people 
could belong, contribute and thrive. Tackling youth homelessness was at the core of 
their strategy, and the primary objectives of the Life Academy foyer programme were 
to stabilise chaotic lives, restore self-esteem and enable young people to contribute to 
their community and reclaim their place in society. 
 
The Mayor thanked Mr Downie and Mr Baker for their valuable contributions which 
would help stimulate the debate and bring forward further ideas and solutions for 
tackling homelessness. 
 
The debate ensued and the Members made the following comments: 

 The accumulative impact of past government polices, an unregulated rent 

sector, and less homes being built creating a nationwide problem of 

homelessness. 

 The council’s moral duty to tackle homelessness had to be considered against 

a difficult national policy context and with decreasing powers. 

 The council was a first contact point for homeless families unable to afford 

housing and in need of support. This meant working with community groups to 

signpost families to housing solutions before they become homeless and 

ensuring resources are available to help people access services. 

Page 5



 

 The problematic government cuts to public agencies, in particular Mental 

Health services which a young single homeless person may access. This 

meant a greater need for local authorities and agencies/ partners to work 

together and effectively combine their available resources to look after 

homeless people.   

 The results of the LGA [Local Government Association] survey, which included 

a significant increase in the short term reasons for homelessness. 

 The forced sale of high value council housing stock was expected to have a 

negative effect. 

 Councillors could provide essential support information to a rough sleeper by 

accessing: http://www.streetlink.org.uk/ 

 Homelessness had increased as a result of failings in housing system which 

included: problems with access to accommodation and increase in short term 

tenancies.  

 Rogue landlords needed to be tackled to disrupt them continuing to take 

advantage of the continuing demand for housing by increasing rents, only 

providing short term tenancies and evicting families who fall behind on rent. 

The new private sector lettings agency recently launched by the council will 

provide families with a safer and fairer option.  

 There was a need to revive a civil route for tackling rogue landlords with both a 

national strategy and ongoing local strategic approach, to ensure tenancy 

lengths were extended and poor conditions of housing tackled. 

 Within the council, there was a need to continue tackling tenancy and RTB 

[Right to Buy] fraud.   

 Continuing to argue to government for an increase in social housing. 

 Homelessness required national action as instability for families affected 

children’s education. Homelessness was a long standing problem for Haringey 

and the council needed increased resources to make a difference.  

 The previous buffer of council housing had slowly eroded away through 

increased RTB sales. 

 The issue of hotel homelessness of the 80’s had re - appeared with increased 

number of families in emergency accommodation for increased lengths of time. 

Understanding that this experience can have a detrimental impact on children’s 

attainment. 

 Homeless families from communities fleeing persecution and in need of 

accommodation through their circumstances and not through choice should be 

recognised. 

 The Government should be challenged on their housing policies and council 

land for housing should be safeguarded. Also the forced planning position on 

social housing development, inflicted by the government should be 

acknowledged so residents do not blame the council for lower ratios of social 

housing being built. 

Page 6



 

 Council housing was not subsidised and continuing to voice that London’s 

relationship with developers should be redefined to increase housing in the 

borough and London. The Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Panel will be 

examining the viability assessments for affordable housing and reporting their 

findings and recommendations to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in the 

coming quarter. 

  Closer links between private and public sector to increase housing in London 

were needed. 

 The Housing and Planning Bill would have a negative impact, undermining 

social rented sectors, and increased RTB was expected to have a detrimental 

impact on housing stock numbers, with a potential 149 homes that could be 

sold in the borough.  

  The growing public stigma of homelessness should be tackled through 

understanding the background of the homeless person sleeping rough and 

helping them receive the right help and support. 

 More and more people on the edge of homelessness through circumstances 

not in their control.   

 Re -housing people outside London was likely to increase. The detrimental 

impact of recent changing national housing polices making it difficult to 

strategically plan ahead housing availability. 

Responding to the debate, the Leader of the Council remarked on its quality and 
echoed the sentiments of fellow councillors and the external speakers on how aspects 
of housing crisis have been evident to everyone in the borough with the visible 
increase in rough sleepers, the increased number of housing- related cases in 
surgeries and the range of people affected, rising rent levels and significant houses 
price increase making purchasing a home difficult. 

It was important to note that this was not a problem just for Haringey and the solution 
would need to be London wide and on a national basis. There was a significant need 
to build more homes in London, 50, 000 being built a year to meet demand. The 
council would need to be clear and honest about what this meant. There was a strong 
feeling about London remaining a mixed community and this would inevitably mean a 
change in the skyline for London, including estate regeneration and building up 
housing at higher density with a social mix. 

There were concerns about the Housing Bill including its disregard of social housing, 
the unfairness of Starter Homes which would only be affordable to a small group of 
people on high incomes. The tackling of rogue landlords and the rogue landlords 
register were the only redeeming features of the Bill. 

The Leader referred to the Housing Benefit changes which reduced access to the 
private rented homes market and the abolition of housing benefit for under 22s, would 
be devastating to vulnerable young people. The required 1% reduction in rents would 
also impact on housing income for councils and delay repairs in housing stock.   

The Leader continued to speak about the scale, nature and complexity of 
homelessness prevention and officers were constantly being challenged to find new 

Page 7



 

effective ways for preventing homelessness to keep up with demand. Local authorities 
had to deal with difficult circumstances but meet the challenges by building more 
housing, bringing forward build to rent, ensuring the recently launched lettings agency 
was a success. She welcomed the challenges to the Housing Strategy and 
Homelessness Strategy and undertook to ensure that the strategies would take 
account of the discussion. 

The Leader thanked the Mayor for taking forward this debate. The debate had 
signalled the ongoing commitment of the council to ensure good oversight of housing 
crisis and ensure the council were working hard to tackle this. 

The Mayor thanked all councillors for their participation in the debate and further 
thanked Matt Downie and Michael Baker for their contributions. 

NOTED 

 
159. TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM THE FOLLOWING BODIES  

 
i] Staffing & Remuneration Committee Report No 1 2015/16 

 

Councillor Amin MOVED the report from the Staffing & Remuneration Committee of 
26 January 2016 recommending Full Council approve the Pay Policy Statement 
2016/17 (attached as Appendix B) for publication in April 2016. 

 
   ii] Standards Committee Report No 1 2015/16 
 
Councillor Sahota informed the meeting that he had received representations from 
Councillor Gideon Bull about the allocations in the SRA bandings and he would be 
considering the issues in the coming year through Standards Committee. 
 
Councillor Sahota moved the recommendations of the Standards Committee report. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

1. To approve the Pay Policy Statement 2016/17 as explained in the Chair’s 

report and attached as Appendix B;  

 

2. To revoke the Members Allowances Scheme for 2015/16 as of 31st March 

2016; and approve  the proposed new Members Allowances Scheme for 2016-

17, as set out in Appendix 2, to this report to take effect from 1st April 2016; 

 

3. To appoint Lisa Klein as Independent Person, and Alison Lowton as secondary 

Independent Person under s28(7) of the Localism Act 2011 for a period of 4 

years commencing 1 July 2016 and ending on 30 June 2020; and 

 

4. To approve the allowance paid per annum to the Independent Person, and 

Secondary Independent person be £1250.00 and £250.00 respectively. 

Page 8



 

 
160. TO ANSWER QUESTIONS, IF ANY, IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL RULES OF 

PROCEDURE NOS. 9 & 10  
 
The Mayor agreed to the admission of this item as urgent business. Under Standing 
Orders, notice of questions was not requested until eight clear days before the 
meeting, following which matters raised had to be researched and replies prepared in 
order to be given at the meeting. 

There were 6 oral questions and 9 for written answer.  

Oral answers to oral questions 1 – 6 were asked and responded to. 
 
Written answers to written Questions 1- 9 were received and noted. 
 
NOTED 
 

161. TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL 
RULES OF PROCEDURE NO. 13  
 
Motion E [2015/16] 
 
Councillor Morris MOVED, and Councillor Beacham seconded the substantive Motion 
E as follows: 
 
Housing Crisis 
 
This council is concerned by the effects of London’s housing crisis on local people in 
Haringey and across London. 
 
This council is further concerned that: 

 in 2014, 24,543 households in London were found to be homeless 

 13,034 of those households included dependent children 

 In Haringey only 420 affordable homes were delivered in 2014 

 There were 1,357 vacant homes in Haringey in 2014 and 218 council homes 
were lost through Right-to-Buy 

 In 2015 there were 5,550 children in temporary accommodation in this borough 
 
This council notes: 

 In England, the biggest single recorded reason for homelessness is now the 
loss of an assured shorthold tenancy (AST)- the type of tenancy most 
commonly held by private renters 

 The percentage of homelessness acceptances in England recorded as being 
due to the loss of an AST has doubled over the last five years, from 13% in 
2008/9, to 26% in 2013/14.’ 

 
This council further notes: 

 Liberal Democrat, GLA Member, Caroline Pidgeon has proposed retaining the 
Olympic Precept at £20 a year and converting it into a Housing Precept. 

 
 

Page 9



 

This council also notes the Housing Precept would generate £2 billion of funds: 

 to build 200,000 homes 

 to build 50,000 new council homes and 150,000 homes for private rent and 
sale  

 
This council welcomes Caroline Pidgeon’s proposal for a large scale home-building 
which would benefit people in Haringey and across the capital, helping to tackle the 
housing crisis. 
 

Councillor Jogee MOVED an amendment to Motion E, which was seconded by Councillor 
Stephen Mann as follows: 
 
The Housing crisis and the impact on homelessness: 

 
This council is concerned by the effects of London’s housing crisis on local people in 
Haringey and across London particularly with respect to homelessness.  
 
This council is concerned that: 

 After years of declining trends, all forms of homelessness have risen due to the 
shortage of housing and ongoing effects of the economic recession combined 
with Government policies - particularly welfare reforms and cuts to housing 
benefit. Independent research carried out for Crisis and the Joseph Rowntree 
Foundation, shows that homelessness is likely to increase further still.  

 Almost one in ten people say they have been homeless at some point, with a 
fifth of these people saying it happened in the last five years. 

 In the UK, over 54,000 people were accepted as homeless and in ‘priority need’ 
in 2014/2015 – an increase of 36% since 2009/10. 

 According to Government figures, rough sleeping has increased by 55% since 
2010. 

 7,581 people slept rough at some point in London during 2014/15, a 16% rise 
on the previous year and more than double the figure of 3,673 in 2009/10 

 
This council notes: 

 Local Authorities have statutory duties towards homeless households these are 
broadly; providing advice and assistance free of charge to prevent 
homelessness, providing temporary accommodation while making enquiries 
into whether a main homelessness duty is owed and when this is accepted, 
accommodating the household until a suitable offer of settled accommodation 
is made. 

 The Council currently provides a dedicated Housing Advice and Options 
service which focuses on homelessness prevention and a Homelessness 
Assessment service which is accessed when homelessness cannot be 
prevented. 

 In Haringey, the Council prevented 647 households from becoming homeless 
in 2014/15, 96 (17%) more than in 2013/14 and 28% more than in 2012/13.  

 In England, the biggest single recorded reason for homelessness is now the 
loss of an assured shorthold tenancy (AST)- the type of tenancy most 
commonly held by private renters 

Page 10



 

 The percentage of homelessness acceptances in England recorded as being 
due to the loss of an AST has doubled over the last five years, from 13% in 
2008/9, to 26% in 2013/14. 

 
This council further notes: 
 
The Housing and Planning Bill currently being debated in Parliament will (if it receives 
Royal Assent) have significant, far reaching and adverse implications for local 
residents, the supply of truly affordable housing and the Council, specifically: 

 A requirement for the Council to sell ‘high-value' council homes on the open 

market; 

 The imposition of a levy or ‘housing tax’ on the Council to fund Housing 

Association right to buy tenant discounts, which could be anywhere in England; 

 A requirement that the Council charges market or near market rents where 

households renting from the Council have an annual income of £40,000 or 

more; 

 A new restriction on the Council to offer 5 year or shorter tenancies for new 

tenants; 

 The introduction of ‘starter homes’ as new form of ‘affordable’ housing tenure. 

 
The Bill in its current form will... 

 undermine the Council’s ability to comply with its statutory homeless obligations 

resulting in families staying longer in temporary accommodation. 

 place further pressure on the Council’s overall temporary accommodation 

budget. 

 result in additional Council expenditure to administer and enforce the 

Government’s pay to stay proposals. 

 result in 'starter homes' being built in place of social housing which will be 

unaffordable to Haringey families and young people on ordinary incomes. 

 further reduce the supply of affordable housing by undermining section 106 

requirements on private developers to provide affordable homes. 

 undermine and put at risk the Councils housing regeneration programme. 

 provide no guarantee that the truly affordable social rented, homes the Council 

is forced to sell will be replaced like-for-like in Haringey. 

 undermine local democracy and decision making by taking 32 new wide and 

open-ended powers for the Secretary of State over councils, 

 including the power to override locally agreed plans, 

 to mandate rent levels for social tenants, 

 to impose a housing levy on stock-holding councils, violating the 

terms of the housing revenue account self-financing deal Councils 

agreed with the government. 

 

Page 11



 

Whilst the Bill takes forward some positive measures in relation to the private rented 
sector, it does not address the affordability, poor conditions and insecurity issues in 
this sector – and as such will do nothing to help arrest the recent rise in 
homelessness. 
 
This Council resolves: 

 To make clear its opposition to the Housing and Planning Bill and continue to 

warn the Government and others of the impact of the Housing & Planning Bill 

on Haringey. 

 To ask the Cabinet Member for Housing to write to the Secretary of State with 

the Council’s concerns about the Bill. 

 
There were no further requests to speak in relation to the original motion nor the 
amendments put forward. There was also no further response from Councillor Morris, 
the mover of Motion E and a vote was taken on the amendment to Motion E. 
 
On a vote, of the amendment to the MOTION E, the amendment was carried. 
 
The substantive MOTION was put to the vote and it was: 
 
RESOLVED 
 
This council is concerned by the effects of London’s housing crisis on local people in 
Haringey and across London particularly with respect to homelessness.  
 
This council is concerned that: 

 After years of declining trends, all forms of homelessness have risen due to the 
shortage of housing and ongoing effects of the economic recession combined 
with Government policies - particularly welfare reforms and cuts to housing 
benefit. Independent research carried out for Crisis and the Joseph Rowntree 
Foundation, shows that homelessness is likely to increase further still.  

 Almost one in ten people say they have been homeless at some point, with a 
fifth of these people saying it happened in the last five years. 

 In the UK, over 54,000 people were accepted as homeless and in ‘priority need’ 
in 2014/2015 – an increase of 36% since 2009/10. 

 According to Government figures, rough sleeping has increased by 55% since 
2010. 

 7,581 people slept rough at some point in London during 2014/15, a 16% rise 
on the previous year and more than double the figure of 3,673 in 2009/10. 

 
This council notes: 

 Local Authorities have statutory duties towards homeless households these are 
broadly; providing advice and assistance free of charge to prevent 
homelessness, providing temporary accommodation while making enquiries 
into whether a main homelessness duty is owed and when this is accepted, 
accommodating the household until a suitable offer of settled accommodation 
is made. 

Page 12



 

 The Council currently provides a dedicated Housing Advice and Options 
service which focuses on homelessness prevention and a Homelessness 
Assessment service which is accessed when homelessness cannot be 
prevented. 

 In Haringey, the Council prevented 647 households from becoming homeless 
in 2014/15, 96 (17%) more than in 2013/14 and 28% more than in 2012/13.  

 In England, the biggest single recorded reason for homelessness is now the 
loss of an assured shorthold tenancy (AST)- the type of tenancy most 
commonly held by private renters 

 The percentage of homelessness acceptances in England recorded as being 
due to the loss of an AST has doubled over the last five years, from 13% in 
2008/9, to 26% in 2013/14. 

 
This council further notes: 
 
The Housing and Planning Bill currently being debated in Parliament will (if it receives 
Royal Assent) have significant, far reaching and adverse implications for local 
residents, the supply of truly affordable housing and the Council, specifically: 

 A requirement for the Council to sell ‘high-value' council homes on the open 

market; 

 The imposition of a levy or ‘housing tax’ on the Council to fund Housing 

Association right to buy tenant discounts, which could be anywhere in England; 

 A requirement that the Council charges market or near market rents where 

households renting from the Council have an annual income of £40,000 or 

more; 

 A new restriction on the Council to offer 5 year or shorter tenancies for new 

tenants; 

 The introduction of ‘starter homes’ as new form of ‘affordable’ housing tenure. 

 
The Bill in its current form will... 

 Undermine the Council’s ability to comply with its statutory homeless 

obligations resulting in families staying longer in temporary accommodation. 

 place further pressure on the Council’s overall temporary accommodation 

budget. 

 result in additional Council expenditure to administer and enforce the 

Government’s pay to stay proposals. 

 result in 'starter homes' being built in place of social housing which will be 

unaffordable to Haringey families and young people on ordinary incomes. 

 further reduce the supply of affordable housing by undermining section 106 

requirements on private developers to provide affordable homes. 

 undermine and put at risk the Councils housing regeneration programme. 

 provide no guarantee that the truly affordable social rented, homes the Council 

is forced to sell will be replaced like-for-like in Haringey. 

 undermine local democracy and decision making by taking 32 new wide and 

open-ended powers for the Secretary of State over councils, 

Page 13



 

 including the power to override locally agreed plans, 

 to mandate rent levels for social tenants, 

 to impose a housing levy on stock-holding councils, violating the 

terms of the housing revenue account self-financing deal Councils 

agreed with the government. 

 
Whilst the Bill takes forward some positive measures in relation to the private rented 
sector, it does not address the affordability, poor conditions and insecurity issues in 
this sector – and as such will do nothing to help arrest the recent rise in 
homelessness. 
 
This Council resolves: 

 To make clear its opposition to the Housing and Planning Bill and continue to 

warn the Government and others of the impact of the Housing & Planning Bill 

on Haringey 

 To ask the Cabinet Member for Housing to write to the Secretary of State with 

the Council’s concerns about the Bill. 

 
CHAIR:  

 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 

Page 14



REPORT OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
COUNCIL 16 May 2016 
 
Chair: Councillor Charles Wright   Deputy Chair: Councillor Pippa Connor   
 
1.  INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1  This report to full Council is referred for approval arising from considerations by 

the Overview & Scrutiny Committee at their meeting on 8 March 2016 of 
regarding future arrangements and updated terms of reference of the North 
Central London Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee.  

 
1.2 The OSC report is attached at Annex 1. 
 
2.  SUMMARY 
 
2.1 North Central London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 
 Future Arrangements and Amended Terms of Reference 
 
2.2  Haringey is currently a member of the North Central London Joint Health 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC). The other boroughs that are 
members are Barnet, Camden, Enfield and Islington. Under the terms of the 
Constitution, joint arrangements with other local authorities require the 
approval of full Council and therefore any changes to the terms of reference 
need to be agreed by it. 

 
2.3 The JHOSC considered updates to its current terms of reference at its meeting 

on 29 January 2016.   It was agreed that the following would be recommended 
to each of the constituent boroughs: 

 That the proposed arrangements, amended terms of reference and 
procedures be agreed and implemented from the start of the 2016/17 
municipal year;  

 That they be subject to review in a year’s time; and 

 That the necessary arrangements for the updated terms of reference to be 
approved formally by each Council be undertaken by participating boroughs 

 
2.4 At their meeting on 8 March 2016, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

agreed to recommend to Council that the updated arrangements and amended 
terms of reference be approved and implemented from the start of the new 
municipal year, subject to further review in a years’ time. 

 
3.  RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1  That full Council agree to the implementation of the proposed arrangements, 

amended terms of reference and procedures for the North Central London Joint 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee from the start of the new municipal 
year, subject to further review in a years’ time. 

Page 15 Agenda Item 14



Annex 1 

Page 2 of 7  

Report for:  Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 8 March 2016 
 
Item number:  
 
Title: North Central London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee (JHOSC) – Amended Terms of Reference 
 
Report  
authorised by :  Cllr Charles Wright, Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Lead Officer: Robert Mack, Principal Scrutiny Support Officer, 

rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk 020 8489 2921 
 
Ward(s) affected: N/A 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision:  
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1. Haringey is currently a member of the Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee (JHOSC) for North Central London.  The other boroughs that are 
members are Barnet, Camden, Enfield and Islington.   

 
1.2. The JHOSC has reviewed its operation and agreed its future role, focus and 

relationship with the five borough scrutiny committees.  In the light of this, the 
terms of reference and procedural arrangements of the JHOSC have been 
updated.  The changes were approved at its meeting on 29 January 2016, 
subject to further review in one years time. 

 
1.3. Under the terms of the Constitution, joint arrangements with other local 

authorities require the approval of full Council and therefore any changes to the 
terms of reference will need to be agreed by it. 

 
2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

 
 N/A 
 
3. Recommendations  

 
3.1 That the Committee recommend to Council that the proposed arrangements, 

amended terms of reference and procedures for the JHOSC be approved, 
subject to further review in one years time. 
 

4. Reasons for decision  
 
4.1 Under the terms of the Constitution, the amended terms of reference for the 

JHOSC require approval by full Council. 
 
5. Alternative options considered 

N/A 
 

Page 16

mailto:rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk


Annex 1 

Page 3 of 7  

6. Background information 
 

6.1 The JHOSC provides an opportunity for Councils in the north central London 
area to use their health scrutiny resources more effectively by collaborating 
where there are matters that affect all participating boroughs.   Collaboration can 
also increase the influence of health scrutiny by enabling boroughs to speak with 
one voice on relevant health issues.  In addition, the JHOSC can also enable 
more effective use of NHS resources by enabling engagement by NHS health 
services with Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees (HOSCs) on relevant 
issues to be undertaken jointly rather than separately. 

 
6.2 In order to achieve these benefits, it is important that the JHOSC focuses its 

attention on specific areas where it is able to exert the most influence and avoids 
duplication of work undertaken by local HOSCs.  In the light of this, the JHOSC 
has reviewed its role and agreed the areas on which it intends to focus its 
attention in the immediate future. 

 
6.3 It has been agreed by the JHOSC that it should focus on issues that relate to the 

coordination, collaboration and improvement of the health system across North-
Central London.  Examples of such issues are as follows: 

 London devolution proposals;   

 Integrated commissioning of NHS 111 and Out of Hours GP services;   

 Primary care co-commissioning;  

 NCL collaborative working/commissioning; 

 Whole system collaboration; 

 Better Care Fund;  

 Clinical Pathways;   and  

 Strategic Planning/Resilience Groups.   
 
6.4 In addition, the JHOSC has agreed to continue its role in scrutinising specialised 

services that are commissioned across the whole of the north central London 
area.  These are services for which there are comparatively small numbers of 
patients in each local authority area and are therefore commissioned jointly.  
Overall responsibility for this currently rests with NHS England. 

 
6.5 Where NHS organisations propose substantial variations or reconfigurations of 

services, there is a requirement for a joint committee to be set up of all the local 
authorities affected.  The JHOSC will continue to perform this role in respect of 
any proposals affecting north central London.  It may also be necessary in such 
instances to also involve any other local authorities that are affected.  This will 
remove the need to establish a fresh joint committee each and every time there 
is a need for formal consultation on a substantial variation or reconfiguration of 
NHS services affecting the area, which can be a time consuming process and 
cause delay. 
 

6.6 Health overview and scrutiny committees also have a responsibility to scrutinise 
NHS acute providers.  Those within the north Central London area all provide 
services for patients from a number of different boroughs.  Whilst each borough 
can carry out scrutiny of such trusts separately, collaboration between different 
HOSCs represented on the JHOSC represents a more effective means of 
fulfilling this responsibility, both in terms of cost and exerting influence.   

Page 17



Annex 1 

Page 4 of 7  

 
7. Revised Terms of Reference 

 
7.1 Full Council approved the existing terms of reference for the JHOSC at its 

meeting on 20 May 2013.  The review by the JHOSC of its role required the 
updating of its terms of reference and a small number of amendments to them 
were made as a consequence.  The new terms of reference now require formal 
approval by Council.  

 
7.2 The revised terms of reference, as agreed by the JHOSC at its meeting on 29 

January 2016, are as follows: 
 
1. “To engage with relevant NHS bodies on strategic area wide issues in 

respect of the co-ordination, commissioning and provision of NHS health 
services across the whole of the area of Barnet, Camden, Enfield, Haringey 
and Islington;  
 

2. To respond, where appropriate, to any proposals for change to specialised 
NHS services that are commissioned on a cross borough basis and where 
there are comparatively small numbers of patients in each of the participating 
boroughs;  

 
3. To respond to any formal consultations on proposals for substantial 

developments or variations in health services across affecting the area of 
Barnet, Camden, Enfield, Haringey and Islington; 

 

4. The joint committee will work independently of both the Cabinet and health 
overview and scrutiny committees (HOSCs) of its parent authorities, although 
evidence collected by individual HOSCs may be submitted as evidence to the 
joint committee and considered at its discretion; 
 

5. The joint committee will seek to promote joint working where it may provide 
more effective use of health scrutiny and NHS resources and will endeavour 
to avoid duplicating the work of individual HOSCs.  As part of this, the joint 
committee may establish sub and working groups as appropriate to consider 
issues of mutual concern provided that this does not duplicate work by 
individual HOSCs; and  

 

6. The joint committee will aim work together in a spirit of co-operation, striving 
to work to a consensual view to the benefit of local people.” 

 
8. Procedural Arrangements 
 
8.1 In terms of the procedural arrangements, the following was agreed: 
 
 
 
 

Representation 
 

Page 18



Annex 1 

Page 5 of 7  

Each borough will be entitled to two representatives on the Committee.  In the 
event of a Member being unable to attend, a deputy may be appointed by the 
borough concerned. 

 
Chair 

 
A Chair and a Vice Chair for the JHOSC shall be appointed at its first meeting 
of each Municipal Year.  The Chair and the Vice Chair shall come from different 
boroughs.   

 
Quorum 

 
The quorum for the JHOSC will be one Member from four of the five 
participating authorities.  In the event of a meeting being inquorate, it can still 
proceed on an informal basis if the purpose of the meeting is merely to gather 
evidence.  However, any decision making is precluded. 

 
Voting Rights 

  
Recommendations and reports from the JHOSC shall reflect the views of all 
participating boroughs.  The JHOSC shall therefore aim to operate by 
consensus if at all possible.  A vote shall therefore only be taken after every 
effort has first been taken to reach agreement.   

 
Dissent and Minority Reporting 

 
It is recognised that issues that emerge during the work of the JHOSC may be 
contentious and there therefore might be some instances where there are 
differences of opinion between participating boroughs.  The influence of the 
JHOSC will nevertheless be dependent on it being able to find a consensus.  
Some joint committees have had provision for minority reports but these powers 
can, if used, severely undermine the committee’s influence.  Whilst such 
provision can be made for the JHOSC, the use of it will only be made as a last 
resort and following efforts to find a compromise. 

 
Writing Reports and Recommendations 

 
The responsibility for drafting recommendations and reports for the JHOSC will 
be shared amongst participating authorities.  

 
Policy and Research Support and Legal Advice to the Joint Committee 

 
This will be provided jointly by all of the participating authorities.  Each authority 
is responsible for supporting its own representatives whilst advice and guidance 
to the JHOSC will be provided, as required, through liaison between relevant 
authorities.  Support to the Chair of the JHOSC will be provided by the borough 
from which the Chair is from.   

 
Consideration could be given by the JHOSC, in due course, to the provision of 
external independent advice and guidance, should it be felt necessary. This 
could be of benefit if it enables the joint committee to more effectively challenge 
the NHS and may be of particular assistance in addressing issues of a more 

Page 19



Annex 1 

Page 6 of 7  

technical nature, where lack if specific knowledge could put the joint committee 
at a disadvantage.  

 
Administration 

  
Clerking responsibilities are shared between participating Councils, with the 
borough hosting a particular meeting also providing the clerk.  

 
Frequency and location of meetings 

 
Meetings will rotate between participating authorities for reasons of equity and 
access.   The JHOSC will meet four times per Municipal Year.  However, an 
additional meeting may be called by the Chair in consultation with the Vice 
Chair or if requested by at least four participating boroughs. 

 
Servicing costs 

 
In the current financial climate, it is unlikely that it will be possible to meet any 
costs arising from the work of the JHOSC except on an exceptional basis.  Any 
such financial commitments will need to be agreed beforehand and the cost 
split between the participating authorities.   
 

9. Contribution to strategic outcomes 
 

9.1 The work of the JHOSC relates to closely to Priority 2: Outstanding for all: 
Enable all adults to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives 
 

10. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 
procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 
Finance and Procurement 

 
10.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report 

and notes that it is proposed that the JHOSC will not incur costs other than in 
except in exceptional circumstances agreed in advance. Only those costs for 
which provision can be found from within existing budgets can be agreed to by 
this authority 
 
Legal 
 

10.2 The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted in the 
preparation of this report, and makes the following comments. 

 
10.3 Overview and Scrutiny Committee (the Committee) has the Constitutional 

power to make recommendations to Full Council in connection with the 
discharge of any functions.   

 
10.4 In addition, the Committee also has the Constitutional power to review and 

scrutinise matters relating to the health service and all NHS funded services 
within the Borough. Accordingly, the Committee has the power to adopt the 
recommendation contained in this report. 
 

Page 20



Annex 1 

Page 7 of 7  

 Equality 
 
10.6 The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equalities Act (2010) to 

have due regard to: 

 Tackle discrimination and victimisation of persons that share the 
characteristics protected under S4 of the Act. These include the 
characteristics of age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil 
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (formerly 
gender) and sexual orientation; 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected 
characteristics and people who do not; 

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 

people who do not. 

 

10.7 The work of the JHOSC should address the above mentioned duties by 
considering them within its work plan and individual pieces of work.  This should 
include considering and clearly stating; 

 How policy issues impact on different groups within the community, 
particularly those that share the nine protected characteristics;   

 Whether the impact on particular groups is fair and proportionate; 

 Whether there is equality of access to services and fair representation of all 
groups; 

 Whether any positive opportunities to advance equality of opportunity and/or 
good relations between people, are being realised. 

 
11. Use of Appendices 

 
None 
 

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
  

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 4  

  
 

Report for:  Annual Full Council – 16 May  2016 
 
Item number:   

 
Title:   STATEMENT OF MEMBERS ATTENDANCE 2015/16 

 
authorised by :  Bernie Ryan – Assistant Director Corporate Governance & 

Monitoring Officer 
 
Lead Officer: Michael Kay, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager 

0208 489 2920 michael.kay@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Non Key Decisions 

 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1 To note the statement of Member attendance for the period 14th May 2015 2015 

to 12th April 2016.  
 

2. Cabinet Member Introduction 
  

N/A 
 
3. Recommendations  
 
3.1 That the statement of attendance, as attached, be noted. 

 
4. BACKGROUND 
 
4.1 Part four of the Council Constitution at section C paragraph 8 [Statement of 

Attendances] advises that a statement showing the actual and possible 
attendances of each member at meetings of the Council and its Committees 
and sub committees since and including the last annual meeting shall be 
presented annually to the council at its last meeting in each municipal year and 
be entered in the minutes. 

 
5. Comments of the Assistant Director Corporate Governance & Monitoring 

Officer  
 

5.1 Attendance of members at meetings of the the council is required to consider 
relevant facts and issues relating to the functions of the Council. 
 

5.2  Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 states that if a member of the 
council fails throughout a period of six consecutive months from the date of their 
last attendance to attend any meeting of the council then they shall cease to be 

Page 23 Agenda Item 16



 

Page 2 of 4  

a member, unless the failure was due to some reason approved by the council 
before the expiry of the period they cease to be a member. 
 

5.3  The publication of the statement of Member attendance is in the interest of 
good governance and transparency. 
 

6. Use of Appendices 
 

6.1 Appendix 1 – Statement of attendance 2015/16 
  
7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
7.1 Background documents: 

 
Statement of attendance 2014/15 

 
7.2 The background papers are located at River Park House, 225 High Road, 

Wood Green, London N22 8HQ. 
 

7.3  To inspect them or to discuss this report further, please contact Michael Kay on 
0208 489 2920. 

 
 

Page 24



Appendix 1– Statement of attendance 2015/16 

Page 3 of 4  

 
Statement of attendance of Councillors at Council, committees, sub-committees 
and panel meetings (14 May 2015 to 12 April 2016 inclusive) 
 
The following bodies have not been included: 
 

 Disciplinary and Dismissal Appeals Panel 

 Job Evaluation and Grievance Appeals Panels 

 outside bodies  

 single party meetings (with the exception of scheduled meetings of the Cabinet) 
 
This list represents only the attendance at formal Council bodies as listed on the 
Appointments of Committees, Sub-Committees and Panels for 2015/16 document 
reported to Council on 14 May 2015.   
 
These figures do not include apologies for clashes of meetings which are noted as an 
absence. 
 
Councillors attend numerous community meetings and are required to represent the 
Council on outside bodies. These meetings may sometimes clash with formal Council 
body meetings and the Councillor attendance figures set out in this report could be 
reduced as a result.              
 
Where a member has a personal or prejudicial interest in a matter at a meeting they 
should absent themselves from the meeting during consultation of that matter. This 
may result in a reduction of their attendance figures. 
 
This information is publicly available here: 
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/mgUserAttendanceSummary.aspx 

Page 25



Appendix 1– Statement of attendance 2015/16 

Page 4 of 4  

 

Councillor Party Total Expected Present Absent Apologies 

Adamou Lab 17 9 0 8 

Adje Lab 13 9 0 4 

Ahmet Lab 36 32 0 4 

Amin Lab 15 15 0 0 

Arthur Lab 33 28 0 5 

Ayisi Lab 25 20 0 5 

Basu Lab 41 36 0 5 

Beacham Lib Dem 42 34 0 8 

Berryman Lab 39 25 4 10 

Bevan Lab 42 40 0 2 

Blake, B Lab 21 19 1 1 

Blake, M Lab 22 12 8 2 

Bull, C Lab 22 14 0 8 

Bull, G Lab 11 5 0 6 

Carroll Lab 34 28 0 6 

Carter Lib Dem 44 38 4 2 

Christophides Lab 16 13 0 3 

Connor Lib Dem 26 21 0 5 

Demirci Lab 15 13 0 2 

Diakides Lab 11 10 0 1 

Doron Lab 29 16 4 9 

Ejiofor Lab 11 3 0 8 

Elliott Lib Dem 30 19 0 11 

Engert Lib Dem 12 10 0 2 

Gallagher Lab 22 19 0 3 

Goldberg Lab 16 14 0 2 

Griffith Lab 24 23 0 1 

Gunes Lab 22 15 1 6 

Hare Lib Dem 34 27 0 7 

Hearn Lab 27 27 0 0 

Ibrahim Lab 16 14 1 1 

Jogee Lab 36 35 0 1 

Kober Lab 23 21 0 2 

Mallett Lab 44 39 0 5 

Mann, J Lab 6 6 0 0 

Mann, S Lab 16 12 0 4 

McNamara Lab 17 6 0 11 

McShane Lab 15 12 0 3 

Mitchell Lab 14 13 0 1 

Morris Lib Dem 20 14 0 6 

Morton Lab 21 18 0 5 

Newton Lib Dem 12 10 0 2 

Opoku Lab 17 15 0 2 

Ozbek Lab 11 8 3 0 

Patterson Lab 37 32 0 5 

Peacock Lab 19 13 1 5 

Reith Lab 8 7 0 1 

Rice Lab 23 21 1 1 

Ross Lib Dem 22 17 1 4 

Ryan Lab 31 20 4 7 

Sahota Lab 10 10 0 0 

Stennett Lab 19 17 0 2 

Strickland Lab 24 21 0 3 

Vanier Lab 27 20 0 7 

Waters Lab 28 27 0 1 

Weston Lab 36 30 0 6 
Wright Lab 36 31 1 4 

 

Page 26


	Agenda
	6 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 17 March 2016
	14 To receive reports from the following bodies
	16 To receive a statement of councillors' attendance at meetings of the Council, committees and sub-committees in accordance with Council procedure rules

